€

F 14( )/2015/FCA/PCCF/

To

OFFICE OF THE PCCF (HOFF), RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR

) 83 Y

Date: ) 3),‘, 2")/8

Additional Principle Chief Conservator of Forests
(Central), Government of India, MOEF & CC
Regional Office, Central Zone, Pancham Tal, Central Bhavan, Sector H

Aliganj, Lucknow

Sub :- Diversion of 13.558 ha. of forest land for Upgradationof Kota _dhanawada
Road 132.500 Km to 137.500 in Baran Forest Division Rajasthan reg-
Proposal No FP/RJ/Road /6979/2014

Ref : - Your letter no 8B/Raj/06/31/2015/FC/823 Dated 15.02.2018

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mention subject compliance of your EDS datec!

15.02.2018 is based on information provided by CCF/DCF/UA as follows.

Observation raised by MOEF

Compliance by UA/DCF/CCF

Details of alternative examined have
not given

The proposed road zligment is taken on
previous road. Therefore no alternate .route
are taken. Justification of User Agency and DCF
Baran for alternatives is uploaded in part I and
Hard copy is enclosed.

Layout plan and cross section showing the

2 Layout plan and cross section showing
the forest area requirement and area | forest area requirement and area calculation
calculation sheet has not been | sheet has been uploaded in part | of the
provided. proposal and hard copyis attached.

3 Required no objection certificate is not | No objection certificate from concern DCF
provided Baran is uploaded in part | and Hard copy is

v enclosed. S al

Violation of FCA Act has been reported | As per revised site inspection re_portr and

& FIR has been lodged
contractor/driver by ROF. However the
area of the violation has not been
specified.

against

panchnama of DCF Baran specified 4.00 hac.
Area was violated by User Agency in the
proposal. Details are uploaded in part II. Hard
copy is enclosed.

Entire area falling under. forest
proposed for construction has been
included in diversion proposal, where
as the road is claimed to be pre

existing, it needs clarification.

top/letter /letter to ccf

Dex

As per UA/DCF Baran'justification report, the

proposed gravel road is earlier before 1980.
Bitumin was taken in the year of 1984-85. No
diversion was taken-earlier therefore land for

forest diversion.is needed for“construction of |

proposed road.




6 As per DSS analysis 1 ha only out of | As per DCF suitability certificate, 1100 pla

13.56 ha. proposed for CA is not found | as per model of Rajasthan) can be planted o

suitable. This may be reexamined. the proposed non‘forest land. The proposed
' non forest land is suitable for planting.

(A.X Singh)
APCCF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA

Rajasthan, Jaipur

' Tel: 0141-2713760 M - 9414045146
F 14()/2017/FCA/PCCF/ Date:

Copy forwarded for:
1- Secretary (Forest), Government of Rajasthan, Jaipur.
2- Chief Conservator of Forest, Kota
3- Deputy Conservator of Forest, Baran.
4- Executive Engineer, PWD, Chabra (Baran), Rajasthan

Enclosed: As above

=

APCCF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur
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